
From: Picker, Michael
Sent: 6/5/2014 9:04:00 AM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Meeting

I can cut another meeting short and meet you at 3:00 pm here in person or on our Tanberg 
video conferencing system.

Michael Picker

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-2444

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2014 9:00 AM 
To: Picker, Michael 
Subject: RE: Meeting

Thanks Michael. I agree with you on the importance of this. Are you available 
anytime tomorrow in Sacramento ?

From: Picker, Michael fmailto:Michael.Picker@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2014 8:50 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: RE: Meeting

Not in SF. In LA the first part of next week, but I could move stuff around on Wednesday or 
Thursday. I’m very worried about this.

When your customers won’t let you open up the streets to fix gas infrastructure, it’s getting
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way out of hand. If it spreads, that’s a big, big problem. It’s getting beyond the PIJC, and it’ll 
make it hard for us at the CPIJC to do the things that we can do.

Michael Picker

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-2444

From: Cherry, Brian K fmailto:BKC7@pqe.com1 
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2014 8:43 AM 
To: Picker, Michael 
Cc: Koss, Kenneth L.
Subject: Meeting

Michael - your call to Tony has generated a great deal of interest around here. I have 
been asked to bring Tony and our Gas VP Kevin Knapp over to talk with you today or 
tomorrow to answer all of your questions in detail. I am happy to coordinate that with 
your folks and Laura has made some calls. That said, are you even in SFO today and 
tomorrow ? Would next week be better or would you prefer to have the conversation 
on the 19th when Tony will be in your office ? I’m happy to schedule whatever time 
meets your needs best.

Brian

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/
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